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Ms. Blanca Bayo

Division of the Commission Clerk & Administrative Services
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

RE: Docket # 011032-TI

Dear Ms. Bayo:

This letter is to request that our Certificate to conduct business in the State of Florida not
be cancelled. All fees and penalties have been paid in full, and we are working closely
with Telecom Compliance Services in Atlanta, GA to ensure that all future reports are
filed and fees paid in accordance with the required due dates.

As our official advisor, Telecom Compliance Services will notify RDST, Inc. at least 30
days prior to any reporting or payment due dates. Reports and payments will then be
scheduled for submission to the Commission no later than 5 days after notification.

Thank you for your consideration. Please contact me with any questions or concerns you
may have.

Kind Regards,

fot

Robert Traill
Director of Project Management
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